Anand Charitable Sanstha, Ashti’s
Anandrao Dhonde Alias Babaji Mahavidyalaya,

(Arts, Commerce and Science)
Kada, Tal. Ashti. Dist. Beed 414 202 (Maharashtra)

Criteria III
3.4.2 Award Letters

@ Phone Contact @ Address

Anandrao Dhonde Alias Babaji

+02441-2396210 admkada@gmail.com Mahavidyalaya Kada’ Taq.Ashti’
+91 9421404246 www.admkada.com District-Beed 414 202 (M.S.
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< b ctchakrabo

From: Principal TCSC
<ctchakraborty@tcsc.edu.in>

Sent: Fri, 11 Mar 2022 12:26:54 GMT+0530
To: bapukhaire@rediffmail.com

Subject: Thakur Awards for Excellence

Dear Sir,

Greetings from Thakur College of Science
and Commerce!!!

We wish to congratulate you for having
been selected for the prestigious National
Level Thakur Awards for Excellence

as “Excellent IQAC Coordinator” for the
year 2021-22 instituted by TCSC in
association with TRCAC, TRCL and TRPS.
This Award commemorates the Silver
Jubilee Year of Thakur College of Science &
Commerce.

You are cordially invited to receive the
prestigious award in person, in the
esteemed presence of the Vice Chancellor -
University of Mumbai.

Date: 27" March, 2022
Day: Sunday

B o ~» A

Write Reply Forward More



INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL AND
ECONOMIC REFORMS (R)

(An Institute involved in Rejuvenating Socio-Economic Activities At Grassroot Level)

No. 2/1, Gullu's Complex, 3™ Floor, Serpentine Road, Kumara Park West, Bangalore - 560 020

website : iiserngo.org E-mail : iserbangalore2010@gmail.com Ph. : 080-23463969
President Secretary
Dr. H. V. SHIVAPPA IEs Sri G. S. DESAI
Former Economic Advisor, Advocate High Court
NITI Aayog, Government of India and Social Worker
Mob. : +91 94496 49969 Mob. : +91 94496 12169
Ref. No. : Date :

215t December. 2019

To,
Dr. Raghunath. G. Vidhate,

Kada, (MS).
Dear Sir,

Heartiest Congratulations ...

We are happy to inform you that, your name has been officially confirmed for the
prestigious Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Life Time Achievement National Award for
your remarkable achievements in the field of Teaching, Research and Publications.
The colorful award presentation programme will be held at A.D.A. Ranga Mandira,
No. 109, JC Road, Opposite to Ravindra Kalakshetra, Near Town Hall,
Bangalore — 560 002.

The exact date of the programme will be informed to you soon.

There will be a photo session for the family members and friends after the felicitations.

With Best Regards,

(Dr. Shivappa).
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< Md jserbangalor

Re: Invitation for presentation of national
awards on 29th February 2020-regq.,

"Raghunath Vidhate"<rgvidhate@rediffmail.com>
to you & others

Fri, 7 Feb 2020 10:33:08 GMT+0530 v

We have blocked some images in this mail for
security. Click here to view the blocked images.

Thank you so much Dr.R.G.VIDHATE KADA-BEED
(M.S))

From: IISER Ngo
<iserbangalore2010@gmail.com>

Sent: Thu, 06 Feb 2020 14:01:15

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Subject: Invitation for presentation of national
awards on 29th February 2020-req.,

Good afternoon dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly find enclosed herewith the soft copy of the
Invitation for favor of your kind necessary
information.

The hard copy of the same will be sent by
registered post.

Hope to see you soon.

& N 5 A

Write Reply Forward More

|1 O <



INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE
FOR SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC REFORMS'

(An Institute involved in Rejuvenating Soclo-Economic Activities @ Grassroot Level)

No. 2/1, Gullu's Complex, 3" Floor, Serpentine Road, Kumara Park West, Bangalore - 560 020

website : iiserngo.org E-mall : iserbangalore2010@gmail.com
President
pr. H. V. SHIVAPPA ES, (Rtd)
Former Economic Advisor,

NIT! Aayog, Government of India
Mob. : +91 63666 68666, +91 94496 49969

Ph. : 080-23463969
Secretary

Sri G. S. DESAI

Advocate High Court
and Social Worker
Mob. : +91 94496 12169

—_—

f, No. :
%3"‘ Doecember. 2021

To,
Dr.B.S. Khaire,
"% Taq Ashti.

Dear Sir,

Heartiest Congratulations,

Date :

We are happy to inform you that your name is being considered for the Prestigious
Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Lifetime Achievement National Award for your
remarkable achievements in the field of Teaching, Research and Publications. The
purpose of the award is to Recognize, Honor and Encourage to promote your

profession.

Great personalities, many VIP’s from different vocations will present the Award

with great honor in the heart touching event.

The colorful programme will be held at ADA Ranga Mandira, Bengaluru during
January 2022. The exact date of the programme will be informed to you soon after

you complete all the formalities.

The NAAC Committee of UGC is recognizing this award.

We will arrange to send the award by post if required.

With kind regards,
Y

(Dr. Sf]ivéppa)

\



!
GLOBAL ECONOMIC PROGRESS &

RESEARCH ASSOCIATION

(Registered Under Societies Registration No.283, Act XXVII of 1975

No. 101, Mundy Street, Tiruvannamalai - 606 601. Tamil Nadu, india
Ph : 04175 - 238292, 238578 Cell : 98423 21578, 9443186733

)

E-mail: contact@gepraindia.org Web: www.gepraindia.org

Hon'ble Patron M.V. RAJASEKHARAN, MLC
Fr. Union Minister of State for Planning
Gowt. of India

Hon'ble Judge V. PADMANABHA KEDILYA
District & Sessions Judge

Gowt. of Karnataka

Honorary co - Ordinator

AL-Haj. N.MOHAMED IBRAHIM
Chairman of Bharath Group
" ent

Hon'ble Dr. H. SHIVANNA
Fr. Vice Chancellor, University of Agricultural
Sciences, Bangaluru - Karnataka

Dr. Er. S.B. SANKAR RAO D.Litt
FLE. IWMUSA.

Dr. SEEMA CHOWDHARY (spc IN OB/GYN)
Aster Clinic, Dubai, Silicon Oasis Dubai

ADVISORY BOARD

Er. S. SADASIVAM
Charted Engineer & Valuer
Navi Mumbai - Maharashtra

Prof Dr. PAPPACHAN BABY
Adjunct Prof & Asia Head

Balis Bridge University, Valakom,
Kollam - Kerala

wisihd) 1A YADAV

Development Cons.,
Guwahati - Assam

Dr. GIRISHBHAI J.PATEL
Research Scientist,
Godhra, Guijarat

Dr. RAJESH SHARMA
Medical Practitioner
Ratlam - Madhya Pradesh

Dr. BIKAS CHANDRA SANYAL D.Sc. (Hon)
Kolkata - West Bengal

Dr. RAMA CHANDRA BASAVARAJ HARANAL
Hyderabad - Telangana

Dr. S.JEYARANI
HoD, associate, prof
Madurai - Tamilnadu

Dr.l.S. BASHA
General Secretary

GEPRA/TVM/TAMIL NADU/283/2010 4T Nov 2021
SUB: Presentation of “BHARAT RATNA INDIRA GANDHI
GOLD MEDAL AWARD ”

10, KHAIRE BAPU SITARAM

«“GLOBAL ECONOMIC PROGRESS & RESEARCH
ASSOCIATION” (GEPRA) a Society of repute, is holding a
National Unity Conference for Education, Health &
Economic development on 25t December 2021 at
Bangalore in which Central and State Ministers, Governor,
Vice-chancellor , Justicc and National Leaders attend.

We wish to inform that you arc selected for the “BHARAT
RATNA INDIRA GANDHI GOLD MEDAL AWARD ” our
first woman Prime Minister late Smt. Indira Gandhi who had
become a legend in her time and a great builder of modern
India.

The awards are given with Trophy, Certificate and Gold
Medal only to a few extraordinary persons who have
specialized in Medicine, Industry, Research, Education and
social service.

As we are confident about your meritorious service and
achievements, please send us your Self Profile, two passport
size photographs, and participation form enclosed duly filled
herewith before 25t November 2021

If you are unable to attend the conference, the
award, certilicate and Trophy will be sent to you by
Register post after the function. Hotel Sanctum No 33, 5th
Miain, Scshadri Noad acur Anand Rao Circle, at Bangalore.

The award function is given Press & T.V. coverage
nationally. A sponsored colour supplement of the award
function is also published in NnCws papers.

With warm regards,

Yours Sincerely

For G. EP.RA
ek

Dr.I.S.BASHA
General Secretary
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International Journal for Innovative
€ngineering and Management Research

A Peer Revieved Open Access International Journal J1 1112 tomorrow's research today

Www.ijiemr.org ISSN NO 2456-5083

To

Dr. Dattatraya Babasaheb Jirekar
Anandrao Dhonde Alias Babaji Mahavidyalaya, Kada. Tq. Ashti. Dist. Beed. Maharashtra -
414202

Sub: Invitation for IJIEMR ELSEVIER SSRN AWARDS - reg.

Dear Sir/Madam, IJIEMR (ISN:2456-5083) Elsevier SSRN Research proudly conducting a
International level, Award function, "IJIEMR-ELSEVIER SSRN RESEARCH AWARDS
2021" to be held on 8" August, 2021. After Reviewing your Profile and Achievements, The
Judging Committee had decided to felicitate you with “Best Researcher Award” for the
year 2021. This Award is shortlisted based on stringent methods and recommendations from
the Jury out of the hundreds of profiles received on a centralized email. We had received your
profile and it has been selected for nomination for Elsevier SSRN Research Award.
Congratulations!!! We confer you the Elsevier SSRN Research Award 2021

We Proudly Invite you to Collect the Award by the Hands of our Session Keynote Speakers,
on 08" August 2021 @ 9:30am.

Venue : Hotel Midcity ,
38-8-45 MG Road, Opp. Radio Station Rd, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520010

Location Link:
https://bit.ly/2PJm96j

* Kéndly send your passport photograph, if you not send. It is placed in membership id
car

Please intimate us whether you’re joining with us on that day, present / absentee

R T
AN ;j 7

-

\ O~

Flat no 106, Thejasri Enclave, Gachibowli Road no 1, Hyderabad, Telanagana, India - 500032.
Mail: info@elsev-research.com Contact : 9989292561, 98885797377, 6309385400

/,
-~
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International Journal for Innovative
€ngineering and Management Research

A Peer Revieved Open Access International Journal E1 SEV]

tomorrow’s research today

ER

www.ijiemr.org Authorizq@&gmtgjye.soas

Flat no 106, Thejasri Enclave, Gachibowli Road no 1, Hyderabad, Telanagana, India - 500032.
Mail: info@elsev-research.com Contact : 9989292561, 98885797377, 6309385400
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